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Existing condition Photos 

 



  



Photo of building prior to painting 

 



Context Photos 





 



Law Offices of 

VORTMAN & FEINSTEIN 
Trade Name of Larry B Feinstein, P.S. 

12819 S.E. 38th Street, PMB #475, Bellevue, WA. 98006 
Phone: (425) 214-2004    

Website: www.larryfeinstein.com 
 
Larry B. Feinstein P.S.  (lbf@chutzpa.com)           
 
November 7, 2024 
 
Business/Project Name: Hip Sing Association Building  
Business/Project Address: 420 8th Ave S.  
Record #: DONH-COA-01323 
   
               
Seattle Department of Neighborhoods 
600 Fourth Avenue, 4th Floor 
Seattle, WA. 98124 
 
Atten:  Rebecca Frestedt 
 
 This is a Supplemental Response to the Department’s Correction Notice 
uploaded in response to our application for Certificate of Approval of the painting 
of my clients building located at 420 8th Avenue South, Seattle, WA.   The 
Correction Notice raised a concern “about the existing paint color’s non-
compliance with Seattle Municipal Code Section 23.66.030.”  We filed a Response 
and we have reviewed the Code sections and submitted pictures and evidence 
that the “paint color” was in compliance with the Code and with the existing and 
surrounding neighborhood color scheme.  In fact, it is the same color as the 
directly adjoining building.   
 In August, we submitted additional information to the City regarding our 
discussion of exploring the costs of removal of the red brick paint on the west side 
of the building.  We submitted to the City the bid from Masonry Restoration 
Consulting in order to get a rough idea of the cost of removal of the paint, and any 
suggestions that Masonry Restoration would suggest as the starting point for 
discussion and response to the City.  Masonry Restoration quoted my client 
$344,375.00 for paint removal.   
 My client discussed this further with Ms. Cindy Wong at the City of Seattle, 
and she suggested that we offer to the Department and ISRD Board the option of 
repainting the West façade of the building to rematch the beige/cream brick color 
of the South face of the building for review.  We have submitted photos of the 
building in our first Response and the Department can compare the current red 
brick color on the West façade with the non-painted beige/cream color on the  
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South face.  Additional photos are attached.  Following that suggestion, my client 
would like to submit to the Department and to the IRSD Board its original 
proposal of retroactive approval of the repainting of the building in the red brick 
color as now exists on the building and as shown on the photographs submitted. 
 In the alternative, we have obtained several bids for the repainting of the 
building façade to match as closely as possible the original unpainted South 
façade of the building.  Those bids are attached for the Department and ISRD 
Boards review.  The color to be used, as close as we can match would be: (a) 
Sherwin Williams #SW7517 “River’s Edge”, #SW6071 “Popular Gray”, or #SW-
A100.  (One of the bids suggested Benjaman Moore Paint in the same color, 
rather than Sherwin Williams).   Photos of those samples are attached to this 
Supplemental Response.   
 The Department has asked that we also submit a photograph of the East 
façade of the building, but as you can see from the location of the building, the 
East side of the building is not accessible and we had to stop on the I-5 freeway, 
look down, and take a picture.  The North side, of course, is abutting the Gee How 
Oak Tin Foundation building. So, the South side has not been painted or 
retouched, other than the removal and painting of the graffiti on the lower portion 
of the building as evidenced by the photographs, and thus we are only talking 
about the West side of the building where my client has repainted over the graffiti 
in the red brick color of the existing buildings in the neighborhood, and of the 
alternative suggestion herein of repainting the red with a cream/beige color that 
matches the current South façade.   
 We would ask that the Department submit our Responses and attachments 
to the International Special Review District for their review.  If they would like our 
attendance and discussion at their meeting, we would be happy to appear and 
answer questions.  
   
 Thanks. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
/s/ Larry B Feinstein 
 
 
Larry B Feinstein 
 
 
Cc: client    
 






























































